



Dr Brendan Monteiro Consultant Psychiatrist

GMC: 2812610

Experience in Clinical, Managerial, Academic and Research in Mental Health and Deafness (1987 to date).

Consultant Psychiatrist in Deafness and Mental Health (1987 to date). Medical Director of Forensic and Rehabilitation Services for Deaf Patients/Patients with Traumatic Brain Injury and Patients on the Autistic Spectrum (2001 – June 2014).

Presented Lectures, Seminars and Workshops on Forensic Aspects of Mental Health and Deafness in the UK, USA, Europe, Australia and Africa.

Published Peer Reviewed Articles in reputable Journals in the UK and USA. 33 years' experience of providing Psychiatric Reports to the Courts in: Personal Injury, Stress at Work, Clinical Negligence and Psychological Effects of Acquired Deafness (including Tinnitus).

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Mental Health
- Autism
- Traumatic Brain Injury
- Deafness
- Tinnitus
- Stress At Work

PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT

CURRENT APPOINTMENTS

Consultant Psychiatrist, St George Healthcare Group) 2006 - June 2014

Consultant Psychiatrist, Elysium Healthcare, Sept 2018 - date

Independent Medico-Legal practice since 1987.

Honorary Professor of Health and Society, University of Salford May 2018

PREVIOUS APPOINTMENTS

Consultant Psychiatrist/Medical Director, St George Healthcare Group 2006 to June 2014

Medical Director/Consultant Psychiatrist, Alpha Hospitals, Secure Services 2001 to Aug 2006

Consultant Psychiatrist with special expertise in Mental Health and Deafness (Aug 1987– 1 Oct 2007) Whittingham Hospital, Preston and Greater Manchester North West Mental Health Foundation Trust.

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

M.B.B.S. (1978), L.R.C.P. (1981), M.R.C.S. (1981), MRC Psych (1983) F.R.C.Psych (2002) Elected, CertMR (2013)

Approved under Section 12(2) of the Mental Health Act 1983 (As amended in 2007)

Expert Witness Certificate – Cardiff University (2008)

Part 1 (relevant modules) of the Certificate in Medico-Legal Reporting (Bond Solon) February 2013.

RELEVANT EXTERNAL TRAINING AND CONFERENCES

- Attendance at Expert Witness Training Days (1996-date)
- Bond Solon Single Joint Expert Training (August 1999)
- Chaired and participated in various conferences on Mental Health and Deafness/ABI/ASD topics
- Keynote Speaker at International Conferences in Europe, Japan, US and South Africa
- Keynote Speaker, Criminal Justice Management Conference (October 2010)
- Medico-Legal Refresher Course – Leeds (November 2012)
- Certificate in Medico-Legal Reporting (Relevant Modules) – Bond Solon (February 2013).
- Premex Annual Medico-Legal Conference, Birmingham (November 2013)
- Bond Solon Annual Expert Witness Conference, London (November 2015).
- Advanced Expert Witness Course, London (February 2016).
- Military Psychiatry: Wing Commander Walter Busuttil; The Metropole Hotel, Leeds, (January 2017).
- Premex Annual Medico-Legal Conference, London (November 2017)
- Bond Solon, Civil Law & Procedure Conference, Manchester (February 2019)
- Bond Solon, Discussions Between Experts, Manchester (June 2019)
- Bond Solon, Criminal Experts Law & Procedure Course, London (Dec 2019)